BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com,
Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community

Tuesday, 03 January 2017

COUNCIL

Notice: Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on Monday 9th January 2017 at **7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC17-198	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC17-199	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC17-200	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC17-201	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC17-202	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC17-203	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC17-204	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC17-205	To receive correspondence relevant to the meeting • Letter from R Jenrick MP • Rural Crime Action Consultation • Flood Forum Bulletin • Tree Planting
BPC17-206	 Land and Assets: a) To confirm arrangements for gravel purchase and delivery and to liaise with the JP Management Group b) To receive quotes for the installation of a Glebe Field water supply and consider viability. c) Lengthsman's scheme of works for January. d) Council contractor scheme of works for January.

BPC17-207	Planning: To comment on the following planning applications: • 16/02038/FUL Householder application for erection of a proposed garage to replace existing outbuildings plus details of boundary fence(resubmission) Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FY To note the following planning decisions: NONE
BPC17-208	To plan 2017 calendar • Feedback/reflections on Christmas 2016 • Annual Parish Meeting • To consider entry in 2017 Best Kept Village Competition • Village "open day" • May Day celebrations • Summer Event
BPC17-209	To receive an update from the Parish Plan Steering Group.
BPC17-210	To consider current and future management of the community website.
BPC17-211	To review Council Policies and Procedures Financial Risk Assessment Payment by BACS Complaints Procedure To note the need to review/adopt revised Financial Regulations.
BPC17-212	Finance: Finance Papers to be tabled on the day. To receive the Payments and Receipts report for December To receive the bank reconciliation for December To receive the payments/receipts over budget report To approve the payment schedule for January and sign it To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day. To sign any cheques approved for payment
BPC17-213	To authorise the transfer of funds from the deposit to the current account to ensure sufficient funds are available for anticipated payments.
BPC17-214	To set the 2017-18 Budget.
BPC17-215	To approve the 2017-18 Precept Demand.
BPC17-216	To confirm the date for the next Parish Council Meeting as February 15th 2017 and to agree any additional working party meetings as necessary.